City of Colusa California

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 21, 2024
TO: City of Colusa Mayor and Council Members
FROM: Jesse Cain, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM:

Resolution authorizing the City Manager to sign a contract with Dos Rios Inc. 6843 Codorniz
Rd. Colusa, CA 95932

Recommendation: Council to pass a Resolution approving the services contract with Dos
Rios Inc. 6843 Codorniz Rd. Colusa, CA 95932

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:

In August 2021, the City submitted an application for a grant under what is called the LOSSP
grant. (The Locally-Operated State Park Program of Proposition 68)

The project that is to be completed shall consist of rehabilitating the septic system and
installing a pay station at the dump station. The City will also be installing a new entrance pay
station with a gate to ensure that payment has been made. All of the split rail fences will be
replaced and the groups areas will be fenced off again. Turf and irrigation repairs will be
completed, as well as replacement of broken or missing picnic tables and BBQ’s.

On March 08, 2024, the City sent a request for proposal (RFP) for the Rehabilitation of the
Colusa Sacramento River SRA. The bid closing date was April 09, 2024, at 4pm. The City
received only one bid and it was from Dos Rios Inc. in the amount of $358,030.16.

BUDGET IMPACT: None - City we will be using the LOSSP grant that we received.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council to approve Resolution 24-  Authorizing the City
Manager to enter into a construction contract with Dos Rio Inc.



ATTACHMENT:
Resolution 24-
Consultant proposal scope



